

# Minutes of the ASLCC Executive Council

October 23, 2020 Zoom Video Conference Call

## I. Call to Order

a. This Friday, October 23, 2020, Executive Council meeting was called to order at 2:35 p.m.

### II. Members in Attendance

a. Eli Tovar, Jagger Norris, Kaylee Florek, David Adegbami, Nelly Wangari, Jordan Sahim, Sidni Willet, Ilinca Slabu, and Kirsten Wilson were in attendance.

## III. Members not in Attendance

a. Josie Schmitz was not in attendance

### IV. Guests in Attendance

### V. Adoption of Agenda

a. Jordan moved to adopt the agenda; Kirsten seconded. The agenda was adopted unanimously.

### VI. Adoption of Minutes

a. Jagger moved to adopt the minutes; Kaylee seconded. The minutes were adopted unanimously.

# VII. Guest Presentations

### VIII. Unfinished Business

### IX. New Business

- a. Discussion of next Executive Council Meeting
  - i. Moved by Kaylee and seconded by Nelly to discuss
  - ii. It turns out that the trick or treat event overlaps with the next meeting. We are looking for solutions to this.

- iii. Ilinca made a motion to cancel the next Executive Council meeting, Kaylee seconded.
  - 1. This motion was passed unanimously

### X. Announcements

a. Paz announced that the Activities Board has been talking about setting up in the clubs and orgs room to make the bags. This will be at 4pm. Following this, there will be pumpkin carving and socializing for the ASLCC team.

# XI. Activity and Governing Board Reports

- a. The Activities Board reports that their activity went well. They are working toward No Sweat November. There will also be a mental health program in November, and they are also working on ideas for finals week.
- b. The Governing Board reports that they recently hosted an event that had really good discussion. They have also been working on a legislative agenda that includes helping homeless and hungry students, as well as making textbooks cheaper. They also sat in on a Tech Fee meeting.

## XII. Round Table Reports

- a. Ilinca reported that she attended the voting event, and she has been working on seeing what bills legislators support.
- b. Jagger said he has been working on a bill, and asked if someone is willing to take his place on the Curriculum Committee.
- c. Jordan reported that he has been working on compiling all the statistics from the social media posts.
- d. Kaylee reports that she worked with Nelly to put together some sandwich boards and has worked on distributing those. She has been mostly working on advertising the event.
- e. Kirsten has been working on the activities that are coming out. She has also been working on a back up plan for No Sweat November. She also went to the SciFi event to see how successful their events were.
- f. Nelly reported that the suicide prevention event took place. She says that it went well, and that the video is posted on Youtube. She has also been working on distributing sandwich boards throughout the campus.

- g. Eli reports that he will not be able to attend the ASLCC meeting on Wednesday.
- h. Paz reports that he will distribute the videos from the last two events.

# XIII. Adjournment

- a. Sidni moved to adjourn; Ilinca seconded. The motion was unanimously adopted.
- b. The meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m.